State of Arizona

COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

Disposition of Complaint 21-136

Judge:

Complainant:

ORDER
October 18, 2021

The Complainant alleged a superior court judge failed to disqualify himself
due to a conflict of interest.

The role of the Commission on Judicial Conduct is to impartially determine
whether a judicial officer has engaged in conduct that violates the Arizona Code of
Judicial Conduct or Article 6.1 of the Arizona Constitution. There must be clear and
convincing evidence of such a violation in order for the Commission to take
disciplinary action against a judicial officer.

The Commission reviewed all relevant available information and concluded
there was not clear and convincing evidence of ethical misconduct in this matter.
The complaint is therefore dismissed pursuant to Commission Rules 16(a) and
23(a).

Commission member dJoseph C. Kreamer did not participate in the
consideration of this matter.

Copies of this order were distributed to all
appropriate persons on October 18, 2021.



Comp
21-136

From: < >
Sent:
To: Commission on Judicial Conduct < >

Subject: Please recuse Judge

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Judge should recuse himself from the County He is tainted by his association with his
relationship with (conflict of interest.) Furthermo was appointed to this case by Judge the
of Supervisor who has done everything to BLOCK this — this is a second clear

conflict of interest!

The voters of County demand that Judge recuse himself from this case. He is tainted!

Sent from my iPhone





